From: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed)

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: RE: Schloss Dagstuhl travel spreadsheet
Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 2:55:06 PM
Hi Dustin,

I think you can. Lily knows about it, and technically, we should have new FY20 travel funds available
by then. So go ahead, make your reservations, | will confirm with Lily.

Thanks,

Zuzana

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed) <zuzana.bajcsy@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Schloss Dagstuhl travel spreadsheet

Zuzana,
Can | start making travel plans for Dagstuhl? Thanks,

Dustin

From: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed) <zuzana.bajcsy@nist.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: Schloss Dagstuhl travel spreadsheet

Hi Dustin,

Thank you for the spreadsheet. | have changed the following items:
FY: 19 = 20,

Group travel: Yes 2 No,

City: Dagstuhl = Wadern,

Expenses: $2750 = $3960 (based on Ray’s last year voucher).

| have attached the spreadsheet for your records.

Thanks,

Zuzana
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From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 9:01 AM

To: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed) <zuzana.bajcsy@nist.gov>
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Subject: Schloss Dagstuhl travel spreadsheet

Zuzana/Lily,

| would like to go to the Schloss Dagstuhl seminar on quantum cryptanalysis, in Dagstuhl,
Germany Oct 13-18. | have attached the spreadsheet. I’'m not sure on the estimated cost — |
guessed as best | could. I've never been. Daniel and Ray have been before, so their estimates are
probably closer (or you could look at their travel cost from last year).

Let me know if you need anything else.

Dustin
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